

Drew B. Dieter

239.919.6170 | dbdietter@gmail.com

Naples, FL

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Fourth year Florida Gulf Coast University PGA PGM student in good standing with five years of progressive responsibilities in both private and public golf operations. Recognized for effective relationship building, demonstrating leadership skills, and taking initiative to complete projects in a timely manner.

EXPERIENCE

The Club at Olde Cypress, Naples, FL

December 2021- Present

FGCU First Assistant Golf Professional- Professional Shop

The Club at Olde Cypress is an 18-hole private golf club hidden in north Naples. With 350 memberships, each member can enjoy the new amenities that the club has to offer. With the new course renovations, the difficulty has increased to challenge all skill levels. With one of the largest ladies' leagues in the area, the club offers diverse tournaments and festivities for all golfers.

- Provided exceptional service, professional advice and assistance to members and their guests
- Assisted in marketing and promotion of club events and service
- Organizing and running one of the largest 9-Hole Ladies League
- Performed basic club repair and assist the club-fitter with club-fitting and demonstrations
- Provided golf instruction for the membership
- Assist with tournament set-up along with Golf Genius
- Assisted the Head Professional and Merchandiser with purchasing, special orders, receipt, display, promotion, sales, and inventory control of Golf Shop merchandise

Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club, Naples, FL

August-December 2021

FGCU Assistant Golf Professional- Professional Shop

Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club is a private 27-hole facility offers an open and inviting golf course suitable for all skill levels. With a major renovation this last year, the club offers poolside services while the residents can observe golfers and instructors hitting to floating targets. Placed on the edge of town, Heritage Bay Golf and Country Club bundled community becomes a getaway retreat from the busy life that resides in Naples.

- Provided exceptional service, professional advice and assistance to members and their guests
- Assist the First Assistant Director of Golf with Tee Sheet Management
- Maintained course markings
- Performed basic club repair and assist the club-fitter with club-fitting and demonstrations
- Provided golf instruction for the membership
- Assist with tournament set-up along with Golf Genius

Hamilton Farm Golf Club, Gladstone, NJ

May- August 2020, 2021

FGCU Assistant Golf Professional- Professional Shop

Hamilton Farm Golf Club in Gladstone offers a championship-style golf course, high-end dining, top-of-the-line lodging, as well as a five-star customer service. Built from five thousand acres of green fields and woodlands, Hamilton Farm was built along with the United State Equestrian Center. Dana Fry and Dr. Michael Hurdzan created the two iconic courses, a championship course and one of the first USGA rated Par-3 course. The membership of 450 avid golfers includes high level amateurs, PGA tour winners and Major Champions, and USGA representatives.

- Provided exceptional service, professional advice and assistance to members and their guests
- Assisted in marketing and promotion of club events and services
- Received incoming packages and coordinated outgoing shipments
- Maintained course markings
- Assisted the Head Professional with purchasing, special orders, receipt, display, promotion, sales, and inventory control of Golf Shop merchandise
- Performed basic club repair and assist the club-fitter with club-fitting and demonstrations, including Demo Days and Club and Ball Fitting Days
- Provided golf instruction for the membership
- Assist with tournament set-up along with Golf Genius

Quail West Golf and Country Club, Naples, FL
FGCU Intern- Assistant Golf Professional- Range Host

October 2020- April 2021

Quail West Golf and Country Club is one of the top member-owned clubs in Naples. This 36-hole facility offers two pristine golf courses along with a spa, fitness center, racket and tennis courts, and swimming pools. The club serves some high-profile member from PGA National, Calusa Pines, and Pine Valley. It was voted the coveted Sand Dollar Award for Community of the Year and the Best Clubhouse of the Year in 2019.

- Exhibit the highest level of hospitality to our members and their guests
- Be an ambassador for the club and the golf operation both on and off property
- Proactively manage daily workflow to maximize productivity and efficiency
- Promote the facility programs, events, and image to the membership
- Manage the daily tee sheet to proactively anticipate and solve problems
- Coordinate Members and Guest for their rounds

Wyndemere Country Club, Naples, FL
Outside Service Assistant

August 2018-April 2020

A platinum 5-star private country club allows the 450 members experience a camp friendly environment. From the 27-hole course to the competitive tennis activities, Wyndemere Country Club offers a safe haven atmosphere to get away from the busy roads that wait outside the community.

- Staged and prepped needed carts for members and reciprocals
- Welcomed and assisted customers with their bags
- Directed guests to the Professional Shop and range
- Collected and cleaned golf carts when finished on the course
- Supported the professional staff with tournament operations

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

The First Tee of Naples Collier, Naples, FL
Assistant Junior Coach

2015-2018

- Monitored golf exercises and coached golf techniques to those who required assistance
- Encouraged students to give it their all throughout the exercises

ACCOMPLISHMENTS AND AWARDS

- Qualified for the Junior Boys Amateur at Eagle Creek Country Club 2017
- Winner of Qualifier for the Troon Challenge at Tiburon Golf Club 2018

EDUCATION

Florida Gulf Coast University, Fort Myers, FL
 Expected Completion in 2022

Present

- Bachelor of Science in PGA Golf Management

Drew B. Dieter

239.919.6170 | dbdietter@gmail.com
Naples, FL

References:

Aaron Karr, PGA
Head Golf Professional- The Club at Olde Cypress
Akarr@oldecypress.com
(575)-202-4325

Joe Conforti
Director of Golf- The Club at Olde Cypress
JConforti@oldecypress.com
(239)-404-4109

Drew Jordan, PGA
Director of Golf- Hamilton Farm Golf Club
djordan@hamiltonfarmgolfclub.com
(573)-434-6038

Evan Jones
Head Golf Professional- Hamilton Farm Golf Club
Ejones@hamiltonfarmgolfclub.com
(732) 512-7135

Michael Ferguson
General Manger- Hamilton Farm Golf Club
MFerguson@hamiltonfarmgolfclub.com
732-841-4469

Anthony D'Errico
Chief Operating Officer- Quail West Golf and Country Club
tonyd@quailwest.com

Edgar Leano, PGA
Head Golf Professional- Quail West Golf and Country Club
eleano@quailwest.com
(775)-544-1543

Dave Dell, PGA
Master PGA Professional
(860)-798-9258

Kyle Gailoretto, PGA
Head Golf Professional- Wyndemere Golf and Country Club
KGailoretto@Wyndemere.com
(203)-788-3301